

JAMIE TURNER

LIGHTING CAMERAMAN | DOP | CAM OP



Contact

+44 (0) 7799 890281

mail@jamieturner.tv

Home: Hitchin, Hertfordshire
Bases in: Norfolk, London

Links

<http://www.jamieturner.tv/>

[linkedin.com/in/jamieturnercamera1](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jamieturnercamera1)

[instagram.com/jamieturner.tv](https://www.instagram.com/jamieturner.tv)

TECHNICAL SKILLS



EDUCATION

BTEC HND Design Communications
(TV Broadcasting) Grade – Merit
Hawthorn TV Unit, Northumberland
College 1991-1993

Pre-Professional Diploma in Communication
Studies
Norwich City College 1988-1990

INFORMATION

Public Liability Insured
Product Liability Insured
Employers' Liability Insured
Equipment owned/hired insured
DBS Checked

PROFILE

It goes without saying I love nothing more than collaborating on new projects and delivering outstanding creative images that hopefully exceed expectations. With over 20 years in the industry I can provide an experienced professional crew with a good sense of humour the best equipment and talent necessary for filming broadcast television, news, sport, live events, corporate, online and branded content.

Specialising in providing a 'one-stop' solution for complete shooting packages at fixed and predictable rates, whether you need just a cameraman or a full crew. Clients include some of the major UK broadcasters, many high-end production companies, video agencies and small to multi-national businesses.

I like to think I'm adaptable, have a calm flexible approach and a willingness to go that extra mile. I will always endeavor to make the filming run smoothly to help achieve the best end result.

PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCIES

Pre-Production

- Collaborating with production teams and clients to plan video projects, including expert advice on shoot logistics, crewing, costings, equipment recommendations and sourcing.

Production

- Highly effective interpersonal and communication skills to ensure contributors feel comfortable before, during and after filming.
- Resourceful, decisive, and adaptable to capture exemplary footage in evolving situations on location.
- Versatile in camera operation across crew sizes, from single to multi-camera setups, with proficiency in lighting, grip, and audio equipment.
- Proficient at shooting director roles in intimate settings, including lighting set-ups, conducting interviews, directing talent, and audio recording.

Post-Production

- Can supply rushes post shoot via FTP or hard drive.
- I always welcome constructive feedback after the shoot.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2024

LIGHTING CAMERAMAN, DOP, CAMERA OPERATOR

Freelance, 2006 – present

Advanced proficiency in operating a diverse range of cameras, including Sony, Canon, Arri, and more. Highly competent with all filming equipment, coupled with expert lighting skills.

LIGHTING CAMERAMAN, TECHNICAL OPERATOR

Legal Network Television, 2001 – 2006

Filmed training content for the Legal sector. Roles included: location and studio camera operating & lighting, camera assisting for DOP's, technical operations of studio gallery.

ENG CAMERAMAN

Enteraction Television, 2000 – 2001

Sky channel, TV Jobshop filming careers, employment and training content for the recruitment/jobs sector.

MULTI-SKILLED TECHNICAL OPERATOR

Bloomberg Television, 1999 – 2000

Gallery technical operations, vision mixing, remote camera operation, sound mixing, graphics, incoming/outgoing feeds

TECHNICAL OPERATOR, CAMERA OPERATOR

Essex Police Television Unit, 1994 - 1999

1994

Working as a part of a small team producing training and internal and external comms videos for the Home Office and Essex Police. Roles included: editing, location and studio camera operation and lighting, graphic design.

EQUIPMENT LIST

- Cameras: Sony FX9, FX6, FS7, A7III
- Lenses: Sony 16-35mm, 28-135mm
- Zeiss CP3 50mm, Fuji 18-55mm,
- Fuji 50-135mm
- 7" Wireless Directors Monitor
- Sachtler & Cartoni Tripods
- Extensive lighting package
- Easyrig
- TV Logic on-camera monitor
- 15" Macbook Pro
- Sony Radio Mics X 2
- Rode NTG Gun Mic

CLIENTS



SELECTED CREDITS

(more credits available here)

[EASYJET \(FIT TO FLY\)](#) / DOP

Branded content. Director, Jonathon Brooks

[UNFOLD – CHARITY PROFILE FILM](#) / ENG CAMERAMAN

Mayor Of London's Office. Director, Gillian Smith

[BLACKADDER 40TH ANNIVERSARY TRAILER](#) / CAMERA OPERATOR

Creative Vine for UKTV Gold. Director, Steven Vinacour

[NILE RODGERS AND FREE NOW](#) / DOP

Branded content, Director, Steven Vinacour

TESTIMONIALS

Steven Vinacour, Founder
Creative Vine

I have worked with Jamie for over 15 years. As well as being a very creative DOP he is extremely nice to work with, gets on with everyone and shoots some lovely work.

Gillian Smith, Senior Producer
Novel Features

I have had the pleasure of working with Jamie Turner on a variety of projects in a number of locations over the past few years. He is a consummate professional - punctual, enthusiastic, knowledgeable and always ready with ideas for a shoot. As a lighting cameraman and DOP, he is highly skilled and adapts to meet the requirements of each individual assignment. His versatility and experience make him easy to recommend for any job, from a one-stop shop to an integral part of a full crew.

JAMIE TURNER

CREDIT LIST

LIGHTING CAMERAMAN | DOP | CAM OP



Contact

+44 (0) 7799 890281

mail@jamieturner.tv

Home: Hitchin, Hertfordshire
Bases in: Norfolk, London

Links

<http://www.jamieturner.tv/>

[linkedin.com/in/jamieturnercamera1](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jamieturnercamera1)

[instagram.com/jamieturner.tv](https://www.instagram.com/jamieturner.tv)

CAMERA CREDITS

BRANDED CONTENT			
Creative Vine FREE NOW – Nile Rodgers Commercial	DOP	Taylor Herring Samsung – Paul Mescal Promo Film	DOP
Taylor Herring EasyJet – Fit to Fly	DOP	Taylor Herring Wrigley's Extra Kissing Booth	DOP
BROADCAST			
BBC The One Show – VT presented by Dom Littlewood	PSC Lighting Cameraman	BBC The Money Programme – Avon's Still Calling	Lighting Cameraman
BBC Wildfire TV The Eichmann Show – documentary interviews	DOP	Blighty Big Earth TV Britain In Motion – PTC's with Michael Portillo	Lighting Cameraman
CBBC Sassy Films Max & Harvey – documentary	Lighting Cameraman	Channel 4 Red House TV Help My House Is Infested	Lighting Cameraman
Channel 4 Sassy Films Bad Teacher TV Movie Special	Lighting Cameraman	Channel V Brit Awards Red carpet interviews	PSC Cameraman
Channel 4 Sassy Films The Hobbit T4 Movie Special presenter links, red carpet interviews	DOP	Channel 5 Borough Valley Films Mist, Tales Of A Sheepdog – Series 2 Children's drama based on a Devon farm	Camera Operator
Disney XD Sassy Films Goalmouth - Children's football TV show	Lighting Cameraman	E! Video Europe Bill & Giuliana – US reality TV show	Lighting Cameraman
Fiver Monkey Kingdom Pictures Best Friend Rehab – Reality TV series promo	Lighting Cameraman	Hochanda 'Craft Channel' Channel Ident promo	Lighting Cameraman
ITV Sassy Films Les Miserables - ITV Movie Special	Lighting Cameraman	Kidsco TV Channel Promo – featuring pop band Blue	Lighting Cameraman
More 4 Brook Lapping The Secret History Of The Eurovision Song Contest Documentary interviews	DOP	NHK Toast Media Interview with pop band 'One Direction'	Lighting Cameraman
Netflix Special Treats The Crown - BTS filming	Cameraman	Premier League World IMG Vinnie Jones documentary opening sequence	DOP
HBO AJH Films The Game Documentary filming of US Senator Lindsey Graham	DOP		

CAMERA CREDITS

Smoke & Mirrors Change UK – Party Political Broadcast	Cameraman (2 nd Unit)	Teachers' TV Brook Lapping Bienvenido Mexico Educational film shot in Mexico	Lighting Cameraman
Teachers' TV Brook Lapping Chocolate Makes The World Go Round Documentary shot in Ghana	Lighting Cameraman	Thomas Cook TV Enteraction TV Location hotel resort filming in Turkey	Camera Operator
LIVE EVENTS/MULTI-CAMERA			
99 Giants Coca Cola – Together We Move Conference	Camera Operator	Home films FILA Fashion Show	Camera Operator
Affinity Events KCM Harrogate	Camera Operator	Creative Technologies BAT Strategy Announcement	Camera Operator
Audio Visual Solutions Tony Robbins 'Unleash The Power'	Camera Operator	H&K Strategies Braun 'Live Salon To Sofa' event	DOP
Blitz AV Barclays AGM	Camera Operator	London Audio Visual Middlesex University Graduation Ceremony	Camera Operator
Cherryduck Productions Next Annual Conference	Camera Operator	Insight Virgin Money Annual Conference	Camera Operator
CVS Amazon Web Services Annual UK Conference	Camera Operator	Mags Creative Simply Ella Live Podcast	Camera Operator
Evolution Live MBDA Charity Dinner	Camera Operator	IS Media Investor All Star Awards	Camera Operator
Fisher Productions Pitch @ The Palace	Camera Operator	Kingdom Creative Porsche Macan Live	DOP
London Business School Global Leaders' Summit	Camera Operator	Strata Barclays AGM	Camera Operator
Mediapool RSA Annual Conference	Camera Operator	Strata Communications Sony World Photographic Awards	DOP
MHF Creative BET Conference, Excel	Camera/gimble Operator	Nick Watts Digital Freemason Event, Milton Keynes	Camera Operator
Pan Up Boots New product launch conference	Camera Operator	The Body Shop Annual Conference	Camera Operator
Pan Up EA Games FIFA23 Football Summit	Camera Operator	Strata Quilter Financial Investments AGM	Camera Operator
Sony Entertainment Television Indian Idol – London auditions	Camera Operator	UK Box Office UK Gurdi Mann – Live at Wembley	Head Of Cameras
Starr TV Just Dance – back stage interviews	Camera Operator	Video Europe Allied Irish Bank Webcasts	Camera Operator
The Streaming Company Abbey Road, studios filming	Camera Operator	Anna-Valley Amazon Web Services filming	Camera Operator
COPROPRATE/ONLINE			
Autonomy Multi-Media Aston Martin, Rolls Royce & more - training films	Lighting Cameraman	Flawless Media Verve Clicquot - Polo tournament promo	Cameraman
Altura Learning Infection Control – training film	Lighting Cameraman	Impact Films Sitetalk Promos Filmed in: Singapore, Hong Kong, Bangkok, Europe	Lighting Cameraman
BHP BTS filming with the McLaren Mercedes F1 Team at the Singapore GP	Lighting Cameraman	Pokerstars Pokerstars commercial – BTS filming	Lighting Cameraman
Big Button Plend/GoCardless promo	Lighting Cameraman	Legal Network Television European Court Of Human Rights shot in Luxembourg	Lighting Cameraman
BHP BTS filming with the Ferrari F1 Team in Italy	Lighting Cameraman	Lionbridge PR Planet Organic - Funding Film	DOP
Greenapple Productions Cancer patient information film	Lighting Cameraman	Purple Creative Glenfidich Whisky promo	Lighting Cameraman
Fitch Solutions Fitch Solutions Promo – financial sector	DOP	Replay Films Accenture promo Shot in: Europe, India, Philippines, China, Argentina	DOP

CAMERA CREDITS

Media Zoo Numerous promos, films for global brands	DOP	Telecitygroup Internal comms films	Lighting Cameraman
Oxygen Airbus Satellite build BTS filming	Cameraman	TFL Internal/external information/comms films	PSC Cameraman
Remote Group Thomas Cook – training films shot in Spain	Lighting Cameraman	Thinkers 50 Reed Hastings, Netflix CEO interview	Lighting Cameraman
Sister PR Crown Estates – Carnaby Street promo	Lighting Cameraman	Vox Media PAI Partners – Investor films	Lighting Cameraman
Stata Communications Internal/external comms filming for global brands	DOP		
SPORT			
Channel 4 Channel 4 Racing IMG	Camera Operator	NTL Middlesbrough Premier League match	OB Camera Operator
Eurosport Artifex Media European Rallycross RX	PSC, RF, OB Camera Operator	Premier League World IMG Norwich City promotion into Premier League	Lighting Cameraman
Eurosport Circuit Pro Nurburgring 24 Hour Race	Camera Operator	Quest TV Artifex Media Le Mans 24hr Race	ENG, RF, OB Camera Operator
FA TV Engage Sports Green Screen interviews with: Paul Gascoigne, Alan Shearer, Bobby Charlton	Lighting Cameraman	Sky Sports Endemol Sport Total Rugby – Women’s World Cup Final	PSC Cameraman
Fox Star Sports ICC Champions Cricket Trophy	PSC Cameraman	Sky Sports Pro Active TV Britcar Touring Championship	OB Camera Operator
ITV Aurora Worldwide Media Goodwood Festival Of Speed & Revival	Lighting Cameraman	Sky Sports Endemol Sport Titans Of Cricket	Camera Operator
ITV Hayfisher TV Impney Hill Climb	PSC Cameraman	Viasat Medge Productions Chelsea V Norwich Premier League match	OB Camera Operator
NEWS/CURRENT AFFAIRS			
Al Jazeera English The Listening Post	PSC Cameraman	CCTV G20 Summit	OB Camera Operator
BFBS Princess Anne Royal visit to Dunblaine	PSC Cameraman	NHK Various interviews, news features	PSC Cameraman
BBC NEWS GloboCast Numerous General Elections	PSC Cameraman	Sky News General Elections	PSC Cameraman
BBC NORTHERN IRELAND Interview with Sir Terrance Stevenson	PSC Cameraman		

